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Steve Barnett sdsos@state.sd.us
Secretary of State

500 East Capitol Suite 204
Pierre, SD 57501

RECEIVED

JUN 28 2019
S.D. SEC. OF STATE

TELEPHONE
605-342-2814

FAX
605-342-0732

Re: Proposed Initiated Measure Amending SDCL 35-4-81.2 Times when

Beverage sales, service, and consumption prohibited

Dear Secretary Barnett:

On behalf of the Deadwood Gaming Association, | write to advise that it is
withdrawing its proposed initiated measure in regard to hours of alcohol service.

If you need something more from me on behalf of my client, Deadwood Gaming

Association, please advise. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Loy |

Rdger A. Tellinghu roger@demjen.com

DEMERSSEMAN JENSEN

TELLINGHUISEN & HUFFMAN, LLP

RT:ca
Cc:  Jason Hancock, LRC Jason.hancock@sdlegislature.gov

Jason Ravnsborg, Attorney General Jason.ravnsborg@state.sd.us

Mike Rodman, Deadwood Gaming Association mrodman@rap.midco.net



